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The Enterprise Mobility Company™

12 April 2004

Sensormatic

Attn: Mac Elliot

6600 Congress Avenue
Boca Raton, FL

Dear Mac,

The LA-4137 radio (P/N LA-4137-1020-WW) is approved under the FCC ID:
H9PLA4137 and was originally approved under FCC ID: HOPLA4137P. No changes
have been made to the part since authorization under FCC ID: HOPLA4137P.

The antenna used in the HOPLA4137P application was a PCB mounted Rangestar
Antenna. The antenna used in the HOPLA4137 application was a sleeved dipole with
a Murata GSC connector. The radio circuitry, layout, shielding and operation are
identical for both devices.

Testing was successfully done to verify that the radio using the PCB mounted
Rangestar Antenna met the FCC Criteria for a Class 1 Permissive Change for the

HI9PLA4137. The radio using the PCB mounted Rangestar Antenna was relabeled
listing the FCC ID: HOPLA4137.

Regards,
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Mark S. Luksich

Director, Regulatory Engineering

Symbol Technologies Inc. One Symbol Plaza Holtsville NY 11742



